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June 9, 2021 

 

Dorn Ready Mix Corp.  

19671 Rd R 7  

Fort Morgan, CO 80701 

 

RE: Barlow Pit, M-1974-092, Receipt of Corrective Action Test Results 
 

Dear Mr. Dowling, 

 

The Division received the water test results for the Compliance Problems cited in the Division’s 

inspection report that was conducted on March 19, 2021.  The status of the corrective actions in 

regard to the cited problems are as follows: 

 

Problem: A fuel spill has occurred at the site which has impacted soils, surface water or 

groundwater. This is a problem pursuant to Rule 3.6.1(1)(b) for failure to comply with federal 

and Colorado water quality laws and regulations, including statewide water quality laws and 

regulations, including statewide water quality standards. 

 

Corrective action:  The operator shall immediately remediate the spill and submit a final report to 

the Division containing at least the following information: 1.) A description of how the spill was 

cleaned up containing at a minimum - volumes removed, sample locations, analytical data, and 

photo documentation. 2.) A water sample needs to be taken and submitted for analysis to 

determine that the remaining spilled diesel was cleaned up. The water sample needs to be taken 

within two weeks of the date of the inspection (by April 2, 2021). The test results will then be 

submitted to DRMS within 1 week of receipt. 

 

The Division received the test results for the sample taken at the Barlow Pit on April 1, 2021.  

The results show that diesel fuel (and other hydrocarbons) were below detectible reporting limits.  

This problem is considered resolved. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8142 or 

brock.bowles@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Brock Bowles 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
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